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RFP #3209-24 Enterprise Resource Planning System and Other Products and Services 

Pre-Bid Meeting 

10/25/2023 

 

Important dates (LISD) 

• Quick Turnaround 
• Deadline for Questions – Oct 31 by noon CST – afterwards may or may not be answered 
• Goal for Nov 3 for all questions answered. 
• Nov 14 2:00 p.m. CST – cutoff date for bid 
• Vendor Presentations – Dec 4 – 15 to be available. 
• Board – Feb 2024 – tentative date 

 

Attachments Review (LISD) 

• ERP Requirements by department 
• Format of bid is included 

 

Current Sate (LISD) 

• Currently on Tyler Munis 

 

Implementation Phases Review (LISD) 

 

Scoring Areas (LISD) 

• For the references provided, please contact them in advance to let them know that they have 
been provided as a reference check. 
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Q & A 

 

Q – We’re going to respond to the Workforce Management component.  Should we send a deviation if 
we want to respond? What format if not a full ERP? 

A – Respond with what you have to offer; depending on where District lands with proposals, highlight 
partners who will work with your piece and how you fit the best. Please respond on the spreadsheet 
where you fit and describe how tight you integrate with other vendors.  

 

Q – Would district entertain a 2-week extension? 

A – Companies and vendors should submit what they have at this time. No extensions are being 
entertained. 

 

Q – Marketplace question – have you had any demonstrations so far in last 6 months? 

A – No presentations have been done prior to the release of this bid. 

 

Q – Demo Dates – somewhat hard to get that scheduled – would you know when you would be 
communicating who will be called? 

A – We will turn around the requests very quickly (no specific date) 

 

Q – Three references – Cloud solutions are still fairly new to the marketplace so there would be 
limited number of vendors. Would you consider flexibility? 

A – Provide what references you can. We thought 3 would be a good foundation; we are looking for a 
good footprint and experience with school Districts – can be considered when received. 

 

Q – (Frontline) Who is the internal PM? 

A – iSphere. 

 

Q – (Frontline) Historical Data imports – what is the timeline? 

A – We want as much data as possible; we would need to evaluate with vendor. Other data related to 
Human Resources we may be looking to try to bring in.  

 

Q – (Frontline) Where is the data? 
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A – On spreadsheets. 

 

Q – (Frontline) Please will you provide a Q/A document on data sources? 

A – We will or provide later.  We will want to understand how, what tools, hard limits. 

 

Q – Please provide participant list and recording? 

A – Yes, it will be posted on the Ionwave website and on the public website at 
https://www.lisd.net/Page/1609. 

 

Meeting Close at 2:00 p.m. CST 

 

 

 

https://www.lisd.net/Page/1609

